Stone Creek Community Theater Club

Monthly Membership Meeting April 10 2024

MEETING MINUTES

Officers:

President: Tom Enrico, Past President: Bev Wiggins, Vice President: Dave Kinney,

Treasure: Linda Chizmar, Secretary: Viv Biermann

Opening Comments:

The meeting was called to order at 10:28 a.m. Club President Tom Enrico welcomed everyone to the meeting. New member Dan Liotta introduced himself.

Secretary's Report:

Viv Biermann asked if there were any questions or changes as to the March posted draft minutes from the March 13th meeting that was sent by email to the members and were posted on the club website. There being no changes, motion was made by Mary Mattson and seconded by John McCormick to accept as posted. The motion was passed without objection. The minutes will be posted on the portal as well as placed in the club binder in the Reunion Center lobby.

Treasure's Report: Linda Chizmar presented the SCCT financial report as of Mar 31,2024.

Total balance	\$16,531.66	
Capital expense fund	\$11,375.00	
Club expenses	\$679.12	storage, supplies, makeup, script review
Club income	\$6,595.00	dues, tickets, advertising
Ending balance	\$22,447.54	

Membership Report:

Linda Chizmar reported the SCCT 2024 membership roster shows no new members with a total of 53 paid members. Members who have not yet paid their \$15.00 dues for 2024 are encouraged to see Linda Chizmar.

Old Business

Status report on ticket sales including season tickets:

- 1. Season tickets sold to-date 190, will probably hit 200.
- 2. Additional tickets for FOTF sold to -date 185 (24 reservations have not paid)

Report on the Fox on the Fairway:

- 1. Producer's Report, John McCormick stated the budget hasn't changed. At this time *Fox and the Fairway* is under budget.
- 2. Director's Report, Tom Enrico passed around a sign up sheet for refreshments and water for the 12 cast/ back stage workers.
- 3. Assistant Dir. and Stage Manager Dave Kinney stated the set is up. Volunteers are needed to set chairs up 12:00 pm Fri. and move out 4/17 12:30 pm

Stony Ballots, Wes Jones:

- 1. Wes Jones reported the Stony ballots are ready to be printed.
- 2. Wes explained the format of the ballots and the significance of the ratings.
- 3. Ken Ames will tabulate and record the results.
- 4. Cheree' Gallant and Viv Biermann will pass out the ballots to the season ticket holders as they enter the VIP Lounge. Season ticket holders will leave their completed ballots at the designated table as they exit the show.

• Play Selection for 2025, Wes Jones and Sue Enrico:

- 1. A sign up sheet was passed to those interested in a Play Reading Committee of 6-8 members. This would be a commitment to read 12 or more plays under consideration starting late spring through the summer months.
- 2. Wes Jones stated a meeting would follow to discuss why a play should be considered or why a play should not be considered for 2025.
- **3.** If anyone has an idea for a show to let Wes know. Recommended plays will be discussed by the Board by the end of summer

• Makeup Workshop, Mary Mattson:

Four people are now trained in basic male and female application. Two makeup artists for each performance have been assigned for the next two plays.

• PLAYground Workshop, Nancy Luellan:

- 1. 9:30 am Nancy Luellan conducted Part One session on Memorization Techniques with 15 in attendance. Various people with stage experience shared their personal experience on how they memorize scripts.
- 2. Part Two Session on Memorization Techniques will take place May.

• Ripcord, Wes Jones:

Auditions are scheduled for April 16th @ 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm

New Business

• Club Librarian, Roseann Staple:

Tom stated there is a list of scripts and books donated by Rita Singer available for club members to check out in a binder.

Work sessions to build new flats:

Tom will try to recruit members who helped build the set for Fox on the Fairway and start building additional flats. Estimated time will be 2 or 3 work sessions, aiming to complete in June.

Adjournment: There being no other business, Paul Benoit moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Wes Jones. The motion was unanimously approved. The Business meeting was adjourned at 11:00 am.

Respectfully submitted by: Viv Biermann, Secretary